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Figure 2: 1876 Plat Map of Township 12 South, Range 2 West, showing the Cook house 

(Government Land Office 1876). 
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Figure 3: 1885 Plat Map of Township 12 South, Range 2 West, showing the Cook house 

(Government Land Office 1876).
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Figure 4: Cook / Jones House on the 1901 USGS Escondido Quadrangle. 
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Figure 5: 1928 aerial photograph showing a building on the property (Aerial Photograph 

1928). 
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Figure 6: 1947 aerial photograph. 

 

 

A 

B 
C 

POND 



 15 

 

 

 

 

Figure 7: 1953 Aerial Photograph. 
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Figure 8: 1964 Aerial Photograph. 
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Figure 9: 1980 Aerial Photograph. 
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Figure 10: 2005 Aerial Photograph. 
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Structure and Feature Descriptions 

 

Structure A 

 

This is a rectangular, single story wood framed, stucco covered house, supported 

by a concrete perimeter or slab foundation (Figures 11-13).  It has a moderately 

pitched end gabled roof covered with sheet metal roofing.  The single front entry 

door is centered on the east side.  A single rear door is located on the south side 

of an inset on the rear (west) facade.  Double hung sash and fixed pane windows 

are irregularly placed around the building.  According to County Tax Assessors 

Records this building was built in 1941 and added on to the south end in 1955 

(Tax Assessor 1941-2013).    

 

Structure B 

 

This is a small single story, rectangular shaped, wood framed, stucco covered 

building currently used as an office (Figures 14-16).  The end gabled moderately 

pitched roof is covered with sheet metal roofing.  It is supported by a concrete 

perimeter or slab foundation.  The single entry front door is centered on the north 

end.  Two pane metal framed sliding windows are irregularly placed around the 

building.  A concrete porch on the front is covered with a wooden overhang.  A 

concrete water trough fishpond near the front of the building has the following 

names and dates inscribed in the concrete: "JAN 15, 1947 HALBERT - ALLEN - 

DOC" (Figures 17-19). 

 

This building is not listed on the County Tax Assessors Records (Tax Assessor 

1941-2013).  It does appear in the 1947 aerial photograph of the property shown 

in Figure 6.  The inscription on the water trough fishpond also dates it to 1947 

and associates it with the Harold and Min Halbert ownership.  The names "Allen" 

and "Doc" remain unidentified.  
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Structure C 

 

This rectangular shaped, wood framed, barn is approximately 2 stories in height 

(Figures 20-23).  It is supported by 4 by 4 inch posts with 4 by 6 inch top plates 

and roof framing.  The exterior is covered with vertically placed 1 by 6 inch 

boards.  The steeply pitched roof is covered with sheet metal.  A "lean to" 

addition on the north side is constructed in the same manner and covered with a 

shallow pitched shed roof.  The entire structure is supported by a concrete slab 

foundation.     

 

The barn (Building C) was constructed in 1947.  Lean-to additions on the north 

and south sides were added in 1949.  Another lean-to was attached to the west 

end in 1951.  The south and west side additions have been removed (Tax 

Assessor 1941-2013). 

 

Feature D  

 

Feature D is a series of poured concrete foundations terraced into a hillside on 

the west side of the creek (Figure 24).  They cover an area of around 40 feet 

north-south by 30 feet east-west.  A rectangular building is shown here in the 

1953 aerial photograph in Figure 6.  Its purpose is undetermined.   
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